AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT|' ©o™et Mumber | e

2. Amendment/Modification Number 3. Effective Date 4, Requisilion/Purchase Request No. 5. Solicitation Capticn: Reconstruction of
Amendment No. 5 See Block 16C Nannie Helen Burroughs Ave, NE

B. Issued By: Code| 750-21-61 7. Administered By (If other than line 8)

District Depariment of Transportation Office of Contracting and Procurement Bid Room

Office of Contracting and Procurement Frank D. Reeves Municipal Center

2000 14th Street, N.W. 6th Floor 2000 14th Street, N.W.,3rd Floor

Washingion, D.C. 20009 : Washington, D.C. 20009

8. Name and Address of Contractor {No. Street, city, country, state and ZIP Code) (X} |9A. Amendment of Solicitation No.

DCKA-2010-B-0154

9B. Dated (See ltem 11)
8/19/2010

10A. Medification of Contract/Order No.

10B, Dated (See ltem 13}

Code| i Facility]

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

_)_(__jThe above numbered solicitation is amencded as set forth in ltem 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers L__Jis extended, l)i_]is not extended.
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the

following methods: (a} By completing ltems 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment: (b) By acknowiedging receipt of this
amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or (¢) By separate letter or fax which includes a reference to the solicitation and

amendment number. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO 8£ RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF QFFERS
PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND BATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. i by virfue of this amendment you desire to change
an offer already submitted, such change may be made by letter or fax, provided each letter or tefegram makes reference to the

solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified,

12. Accounting and Appropriation Bata {If Required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14

A. This change order is issued pursuant {o: (Specify Authority)
The changes set forth in item 14 are made in the contract/order no. in item 10A.

8. The above numbered contractforder is modified to reflect the administrative changes {such as changes in paying office, appropriation
date, etc.) set forih in item 14, pursuant to the authority of 27 BCMR, Chapler 36, Section 3601.2,

C. This supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant o authorify of:

D. Gther (Specify type of medification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT: Confractor | Iis not, ]x |is required to sign this document and return 1  copies to the issuing office.

4. Description of amendment/modification {Organized by UCF Section headings, inciuding soficitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)
The purpose of this Amendment is to inform interested prospective vendors of the following information:

RECONSTRUCTION OF NANNIE HELEN BURROUGHS AVENUE, NE FROM MINNESOTA AVENUE TO EASTERN AVENUE
(ARRA PROJECT)

Attached are Reponses (3-pages) to Questions from prospective bidders.
Insert Tax Certification Affidavit
Insert the ARRA Sign Details Appendix (5 pages)

No additional questions will be accepted and the Bid Opening Date will not be extended.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in item (9A or 10A) remain unchanged and in full force and effect

15A. Name and Title of Signer {Type or print) 16A. Name of Contracting Officer

Jerry M, Carter

15B. Name of Contractor 15C. Date Signed  {16B. rict of Columbia 18C. Date Signed

(Signature of person autherized to sign}

9/8/2010




RESPONSES TO PRE-BID QUESTIONS

Progress photo — Special Provisions {SP)
Total photos — what is the required quantity “250 or 800”. Please clarify.
Response: The totol number of photographs required is Eight Hundred (800).

No pay item, quantity, and detail provided for#Guardrail”. See sheet 35/DDOT std.605.08/match
existing

Response: The End Terminal-straight layout (DDOT STD. NO:605.29) and W-Beam trailing Terminal End
Section (DDOT STD.No: 605.08) will not be measured for payrent and shall be considered as contingent
to the Item 202 002. COMMON EXCAVATION.

No pay item and quantity provided for “Permanent Lane Marking Symbols”.
Response: See response on No. 4

“Permanent lane marking daimonds” — pay item and gquantity was provided. But no plans/details were
provided for this scope of work.

Response: This item is for “Thermoplastic Pavement Symbols”. The Bike Symbols as per drawings shall be
paid under this item.

“Permanent Lane marking Arrow” quantity “8.5” (decimal number ILO integer number) with a unit of
“each”. Please clarify. (Turn arrow and/ or Merge arrow)
Response. The item will be measured and paid in units of EACH in whole numbers.

No pay item and guantity provided for pcc thrust blocks for 12-inch and less DIP.

Response: Cost for PCC thrust blocks other than in-line thrust block will be incidental to the cost of pipe.
See Section 322. Measurement and Payment: Thrust blocks will not be paid for separately but are to be
included in the price of the detuils where they are shown

No pay item and quantity provided “16-inch dia Thrust Blocks”/caison. See dwg. Sheet 110 for 16-inch
thrust block schedule and detail. This scope should not be classified as incidental.

In addition, 16-inch Tee /16-inch dia thrust block on dwg. Sheet 88 (sta 49+20} was not included in “16-
inch Dia. Thrust Block schedule” on dwg sheet 110. Please clarify.

Response: The Caissons are considered part of the Thrust Block and will not be paid for separately but
are to be included in the price of the details where they are shown.

Dwg. Sheet 88 — EW-1 and CB 9-4 reference “sheet 246 for Detail”. Reference Detail should be sheet
250.
Response: Agreed. The reference should be Sheet 250.

Line item 650 {page 7) “PCC overlay for Bus Stop Pad” shows a min. of 2-inch. How much inches of pcc
is required. Need a limit or range in order to price.



Response: The range is 2" to 3”

10. Roadway (rwy) Comm. Exc. typical was only provided (from sta 85+99 to sta 86+15}). Where the
remaining typical sections only show mill and overlay or just overlay.
However, the rwy profile dwgs. shows a delta of 12 inches biw the existing rwy profile and proposed rwy
profile at the following stations: (sta 27+50 to sta 28+50 / sta 30+00 to sta 32+00 / sta 33+00 to sta
37+00 / sta 37475 to sta 41+00 / sta 45+75 to sta 50+50}. indicating the existing rwy is higher than the
proposed rwy. Please clarify or provide additional information on achieving the proposed rwy.
Response: The locations mentioned in the question are at the existing medians.

11. Note #7 on sheet 32 possible conflict btw curb to remain and elec work under s/w on the ss rwy. Please
- clarify.
Response: It will be Contractor’s responsibility to protect or restore the existing features if damaged by
the construction.

12. Line item 1050 — what is the tree size? “2— 2.5 ft. ht. or 2—- 2.5 inch cal.” Please clarify.
Response: The tree size is 2 -2 1 FL. HL.

13. Line item 1170 — what is the tree size? “1 2/4 — 2 inch cal. or 1.75 — 2 inch cal.” Please clarify.
‘ Response: The tree size is 1 % - 2 INCH cal.

14. Line item 1180 — what is the tree size? “2 — 2.5 inch cal.” Please clarify.
Response: The tree size is 2 — 2 % INCH, cal.

15. Line item 1400 — “Steel plate protection” — what is the size of steel plate? Please clarify.
Response: See Section 616.19 of Standard Specifications

16. Line item 1550 & Line item 1910 — “3x3x3 MH”. Please clarify — if duplicated {SL / TS)
Response: The manhole on line item 1550 is for the troffic signals and the manhole on line item 1910 is
for street light.

17. Line item 1560 & Line item 1920 — “4x4x4 MH”, Please clarify — if duplicated (SL/ TS)
Response; The manhole on line item 1560 is for the traffic signaf and the manhole on line item 1920 is
for street light.

18. Line item 1900 & Line item 2160 — “traffic sign panel”. Please clarify - if duplicated
Response: Line item 1900 is for signs attached to the Traffic Signal. Line item 2160 is for roadway signs.

19. Line item 2100 ~ “Furnish 8if arm for wood pole ...”. Please clarify why 8If arm.
Response: See sheet 280 of 319

20. Line item 2210 — “DC Project sign”. Please clarify how many?

2



21,

22,

23.

24,

25,

26.

27.

28.

Response: There should be 2 signs.

DDOT is requiring projects to install signs through out the work zone stating “Fines will be doubled” if
caught exceeding the speed limit in the work zone. Please clarify, if applicable to this project.
Response: The sign mentioned may be needed and will be paid for under appropriate item.

Sheet 87 — sta 43+ 00 to sta 44+00 “Abandoned conc. culvert” is this an abandoned underground tunnel
crossing the rwy. If so, is there any detail provided, possible conflict with new work. Please clarify.
Response: There are no details included other than what is shown on the pldns. Contractor shall
coordinate with WASA and for perform test pits to determine the exact location of the abandoned
culvert prior to start of any excavation for Jaying the drainage pipe. The contractor shall submit his
method of laying and supporting the pipe and get it approved by the Chief Engineer before starting this
work. The additional cost associated with laying the pipe across the abandoned culvert shall be included
in the ftern PCC pipe, Class Ill, Gasket, 18 Inch.

Pepco 230KV system mainly along the ns rwy curb lane. Has Pepco started or completed this work? If
not, is there a coordination plan in place. Please clarify.
Response: Plegse refer to SP NO. 8. UTILITY STATUS for contractor’s responsibility to coordinate.

54” + 10” storm/sanitary work by others. Has the other contractor started or completed this work. If
not, is there a coordination plan in place. Please clarify.
Response: Please refer to SP NO. 8. UTILITY STATUS for contractor’s responsibility to coordinate

Is there any DBE requirement for this project? If so, what is the goal?
Response: The DBE Goal for this praject is 12%.

No pay item and quantity was provided for "Bio-retention ponds”. Please clarify

Response: The payments for the Bio-retention ponds A and B are included in the Line Items: 0120, 0130,
0190, 0380, 0550, 0070, 0680, 0840, 0850, 0870 and 0860. No measurement and payment wifl be made
for Geo-textile Fabric us per SP. No. 29. Planting, as per plans as well as yard inlets A and 8 and other
incidental items required to complete work will not be measured and paid for separately and the costs
thereof shall be included under the above items.

Special Provision - states the curb inlets and depressed gutters are incidental to Bio-retention Planter.
Same for Bio-retention cells and Grassed swale. Please clarify and/or identify specific inlet.
Response: Please see Sheet 97 for -1, I-2, I-3 and I-4 as well as Sheet 99 for I-5 and O-1.

Special Provisions —Bio-swale- unit of payment is sq yds ... why do we include the Pcc work in to this
scope ... Please clarify
Response: It is included since it is an integral part of the item.



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
Office of the Chief Financial Officer
Office of Tax and Revenue

* k%
]

TAX CERTIFICATION AFFIDAVIT

THIS AFEFIDAVIT IS TO BE COMPLETED ONLY BY THOSE WHO ARE REGISTERED TO CONDUCT BUSINESS IN
THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA.

Date

Authorized Agent

Name of Organization/Entity
Business Address (include zip code)
Business Phone Number

Authorized Agent

Principal Officer Name and Title
Square and Lot Information

Federal Identification Number
Contract Number

Unemployment insurance Account No.

| hereby authorize the District of Columbia, Office of the Chief Financial Officer, Office of Tax and Revenue to
release my tax information to an authorized representative of the District of Columbia agency with which | am
seeking to enter into a contractual relationship. I understand that the information released will be limited to
whether or not 1 am in compliance with the District of Columbia tax laws and regulations solely for the purpose of
determining my eligibility to enter into a contractual relationship with a District of Columbia agency. |further
authorize that this consent be valid for one year from the date of this authorization.

| hereby certify that 1 am in compliance with the applicable tax filing and payment requirements of the District of
Columbia. The Office of Tax and Revenue is hereby authorized to verify the above information with the appropriate
government authorities.

Signature of Authorizing Agent Title

~ The penaity for making false statement is a fine not to exceed $5,000.00, imprisonment for not more than 180 days,
or both, as prescribed by D.C. Official Code §47-4106.

Office of Tax and Revenue, PO Box 37559, Washington, DC 20013



PROJECT FUNDING SOURCE SIGN ASSEMBLY
AMERICAN RECOVERY AND REINVESTMENT ACT
SIGN LAYOUT DETAILS

PROJECT FUNDING SOURCE
SIGN ASSEMBLY
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3/23/2009

PROJECT FUNDING SOURGE SIGN ASSEMBLY
AMERICAN RECOVERY AND REINVESTMENT ACT
SIGN LAYOUT DETAILS

PROJECT FUNDING SOURCE SIGN

NOTE: SIGN SHALL NOT BE INSTALLED WITHOUT
PROJECT FUNDING SOURCE PLAQUE (SEE SHEET 3).

Dimensions in inches

A B C D E F G H J K L v N P
120 84 15 6 5D 45 80" | 375 |60M4aL0) 145 10 127917 5 10.831
84 60 1 5 4¢ 3.5 6C” 3 |4DBLE) 9.25 7 19.047 4 7.362
Q R 5 T U v W X Y 7 AA BB ce Db
14087 | 8106 | 11556 | 4942 | 2742 | 5258 (406904 6812 | 4676 | 22472 ] 16.288 5 30
9484 | 5162 | 7.763 | 31.722 | 2415 | 35685 | 30652 4542 | 30911 [ 14.737 5 10175 4 21

EE FF GG % Increasa character spacing 5%
*#% See Piciegraph page 4

1 45 3 *%% See Pictograph page b

75 225 | 225

COLORS: LEGEND, BORDER — WHITE (RETROREFLECTIVE)
BACKGROUND ~ GREEN (RETROREFLECTIVE)

20f5



3/23/2009

PROJECT FUNDING SOURCE SIGN ASSEMBLY
AMERICAN RECOVERY AND REINVESTMENT ACT
SIGN LAYOUT DETAILS

A 4

[ A
PROJECT FUNDING SOURCE PLAQUE

NOTE: PLAQUE SHALL NOT BE INSTALLED * See Slandard Highway Signs
WITHOUT SIGN (SEE SHEET 2). Page 6-59 Tor symbol design,

Dimensions in inches .
A B C D E F G H J K L M N P
120 24 0.625 | 0.875 4 60 | 22348 |20370|17.281 13.28 6 3422 | 65 | 8765
84 18 [ 0375 | 0626 | 35 40 |16.607 | 16.686 | 9.707 | 10.667 4 22.813 5 5843

a 3t S T U v W X Y Z
210131 3 24 0376 | 0625 15 11 8 1.5 12
14009 2.25 18 0375 | 0625 1 7 6 1.5 9

COLORS: LEGEND, BORDER - BLACK
BACKGROUND — (ORANGE (RETROREFLECTIVE)

Jofb



3/23/2009

PROJECT FUNDING SOURCE SIGN ASSEMBLY
AMERICAN RECOVERY AND REINVESTMENT ACT
SIGN LAYOUT DETAILS

RECOVERY
Vector-Based, Vinyl-Ready Pictograph

COLORS: LEGEND, OUTLINE — WHITE (RETROREFLECTIVE)
BORDER ~ BLUE (RETROREFLECTIVE)
BACKGROUND (UPPER) — BLUE (RETROREFLECTIVE)

BACKGROUND (LOWER RIGHT) ~ RED (RETROREFLECTIVE)
BACKGROUND (LOWER LEFT) — GREEN (RETROREFLECTIVE)

40f5



PROJECT FUNDING SOURCE SIGN ASSEMBLY
AMERICAN RECOVERY AND REINVESTMENT ACT
SIGN LAYOUT DETAILS

UsDOT TIGER
Vector-Based, Vinyl-Ready Pictograph

COLORS: QUTLINE ~ WHITE (RETROREFLECTIVE)
USDOT LEGEND ~ ~— BLACK
TIGER DIAGONALS — BLACK
ORANGE (RETROREFLECTIVE)

50fb

3/23/2009



